Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
BOARD MEETING
Friday, April 21, 2017/viernes, 21 de abril del 2017

ROOM 7
L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO
A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria
Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Prsony Absentf
Presente | Ausente
L Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (14-17) Vice President
2. Michelle Ramos Parent/Padre (15-18) President
3 Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19)
4. Angelita Sepilveda Staft/ Personal (14-17)
5. Antonio Gonzdlez Teacher/Maestro (15-18) Secretary
6. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
T Gustavo Gonzdlez Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Treasurer
8. Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)
9. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
10. | Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12, | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a,  March 17, 2017/17 de marzo del 2017
E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es erear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

II. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningtin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:

1. Student Council/Concilio estudiantif — Student representative/Representante estudiantil (5 min)
2. Parent Council/Concilio-de padres — Judy Morales (5 min)

II1. CLOSED SESSION/Sesion cerrada:

Pending Litigation/litigio pendiente — de Ledn/Morales (20 min.)



IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. Sixth Grade Overnight Fieldtrip /Paseo de sexto grado — A. Gonzélez (10 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Eighth Grade Overnight Fieldtrip /Paseo de octavo grado — A. Gonzalez (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
peisoria)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVB.

Motion: Second; Vote:

C. March Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de marzo - School Leadership/Liderazgo
escolar (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVC.

Motion: Secend: Vote:

D. Policy/Bylaws Committee: Governing Board Election Update and Vacancy Policy/Comité de estatutos y
polizas: Noticias recientes de Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva y poliza de vacancias — Aceves/Bersola (10 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVD/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVD.

Motion: Second: Vote:

E. Academic Calendar 2017-18/Calendario Académico 2017-18— deLeon/ (10 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdaximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVE/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe HIE.

Motion: Second: Vote:

V. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULQS DE INFORMACION

A. Finance Committee/Comité de finanzas — De Leon (5 min)
B. LCAP - Bersola (5 min)
C. CDT/Comité de desarrollo de curriculo — Campos (5 min)

VI FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta
May 19, 2017/19 de mayo de 2017- Board Meeting/Reunion de la Mesa Directiva



VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras

VIII.  ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to comact the LAS office. In conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estan invitados comunicarse con la divectora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO %)

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School

2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, March 17, 2017
5:30PM in Room 7

I. Preliminary

I.LA and B Meeting was called to order by Gustavo Gonzalez at 5:43PM
Name Role Present Absent
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) X
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Parent (16-19) X
Angel Sepulveda-Parnell Staff (14-17) X
Antenio Gonzdlez Teacher (15-18) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzalez Community Member (14-17) X
Peter Moulton Community Member (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the March, 2017 agenda with a change on the
closed session item (postponed until next month)
1* Motion: Peter Moulton
2n Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
Absences: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, and Erandi
Zamora
Abstentions: none
The motion passed by five votes: motion passed unanimously by all present.
I.D Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for February 171h,
2017 with a change to reflect the absence of Fernando Aceves during the
approval of the agenda and minutes of February.
1% Motion: Peter Moulton
2™ Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angel Sepulveda-Parnell, and Erandi
Zamora
Abstentions: none
The motion passed by five votes: motion passed unanimously by all present.
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.
II. Communications Norms
ILA. Public Comments Liz Kennish expressed concern about the inconsistency in addressing bullying at
LAS and she wanted to follow up regarding the topic.
Jennifer Bacsafra shared a 916 INK event in Sacramento in which some students
from LAS will have their writing published.
11.B. Student Council Antonio Gonzalez spoke on behalf of Student Council regarding a school-wide
rally to which the LAS Board is invited.
I11. Closed Session: Pending Litigation (postponed until next month)
V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION
IV.A February Check Register A motion was made to approve the February check register.
1% Motion: Peter Moulton
2™ Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Septlveda, and Erandi
Zamora
Abstentions: Antonio Gonzalez
The motion was passed with 4 votes.
Public Comments None




IV.B Policy/Bylaws Committee: A motion was made to approve the following items :
Governing Board Elections ¢ Bylaws will review policy regarding interim teacher position for one
year to fill-in for Antonio Gonzalez’ last year (2017-2018)
e Bylaws will reword and/or add information about time commitment for
Board Members when soliciting candidates
1** Motion: Antonio Gonzalez
27: Peter Moulton
Absences: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, and Erandi
Zamora
Abstentions: none
The motion was passed with 5 votes: Motion passed unanimously by all present.
A motion was made to approve the following items:
e -The Board girecis Bylaws cominiitee to revise interview protocol based
on board feedback
e -Board will screen candidates at next month’s LAS board meeting
1* Motion: Peter Moulton
2" Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, and Erandi
Zamora
Abstentions: none
The motion was passed with 5 votes: Motion passed unanimously by all present.
Public Comments None.
Iv.C 7" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip | 4 motion was made to approve the seventh grade overnight fieldtrip.
1 Motion: Fernando Aceves
27: Jennifer Bacsafra
Absences: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, and Erandi
Zamora
Abstentions: none
The motion was passed with 5 votes: Motion passed unanimously by all present.
V. Informational Items
V.A Financial Report Gasper Magallanes (EdTec) provided a breakdown of our monthly and yearly
financials.
V.B LCAP Teejay Bersola provided an overview of the parent feedback regarding LCAP
questions and discussions at the Parent Association meetings.
v.C CDT Jennifer Bacsafra provided a general overview to the Board regarding literacy and
technology development, and report card/progress report revisions.
V.D CAASPP Teejay Bersola shared information about state testing dates for grades 3-8

V1. Future Meetings

April 21,2017

VIL Future Agenda Items
6" and 8" grade overnight field trips

VIII. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.
1% Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
27 Motion: Fernando Aceves
Absences: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramas, Angelita Sepulveda, and Erandi Zamora
Abstentions: none
The motion was passed with 5 votes: Motion passed unanimously.
The board meeting was adjourned at 7:45PM




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO 9
Una Escuela Piiblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol ..«
2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunién - Minutos
viernes, 17 de marzo del 2017
5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

1. Preliminar

LA La reunién se empezd por Gustavo Gonzalez a las 5:35 p.m.

LB Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) Vicepresidente X
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) Presidente X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Angelita Sepualveda Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Maestro (15-18) Secretario X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzalez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Tesorero X
Peter Moulton Miembro Comunitario (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
Representante estudiantil | Representante del Concilio Estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de Responsabilidad Académica X

Agenda Accién

I.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar la agenda del 17 de marzo del 2017 con un cambio

en el articulo de sesion cerrada.

1" Mocion: Peter Moulton

2" Mocién: Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, y Erandi
Zamora

Abstenciones: ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con cinco votos: La mocién fue pasada con unanimidad por
los presentes.

LD Aprobacion de los minutos Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los minutos del 17 de febrero del 2017 con un
cambio que refleje la ausencia de Fernando Aceves durante la aprobacion de la
agenda y los minutos de febrero.

1" Mocién: Peter Moulton

2" Mocion: Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, y Erandi
Zamora

Abstenciones: ninguna

L.a mocion fue aprobada con cinco votos. La mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad
por los presentes.

LE Mision La mision de leyo en voz alta.

11. Comunicaciones — Normas y procedimientos

ILA. Comentarios Publicos Liz Kennish expresé su preocupacion sobre la inconsistencia en LAS al tratar temas
de acoso entre estudiantes y hablé sobre eso durante la reunidn. Jennifer Bacsafra
habl6 sobre un evento de 916 INK in Sacramento donde algunos de nuestros
estudiantes de LAS publicaran sus piezas.

IL.B. Congilio Estudiantil Antonio Gonzélez hablé de parte del Concilio Estudiantil sobre una asamblea escolar
a la cual la Mesa Directiva esta invitada.

I11. Cesién Cerrada: Litigacién pendiente (pospuesta para el proximo mes)

1V. ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION

IV.A Registro de la cuenta bancaria del Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de

mes de febrero febrero.

17 Mocion: Peter Moulton

2* Mocion : Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Septlveda, y Erandi
Zamora

Abstenciones: Antonio Gonzélez

L.a mocidn fue aprobada con cuatro votos.




Comentarios Piblicos Ninguno
IV.B Comité de polizas y estatutos Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los siguientes puntos:
¢ Elcomité de pdlizas y estatutos revisara la péliza de vacancias para
substituir a Antonio Gonzélez para ¢l afio 2017-2018.
¢ Elcomité de pélizas y estatutos editara informacion sobre el compromiso
de tiempo al solicitar candidatos.
1* Mocion: Antonio Gonzilez
2* Mocion: Peter Moulton
Ausencias: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, y Erandi
Zamora
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con 5 votos: mocidn aprobada por todos los presentes.
Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los siguientes puntos:
e LaMesa Directiva requiere que el comité de pdlizas y estatutos revise
el protocolo de entrevistas basado en la retroalimentacion proveida.
e La Mesa Directiva revisara los candidatos durante la préxima reunién.
1* Mocion: Peter Moulton
2" Mocion: Fernando Aceves
Ausencias: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, y Erandi
Zamora
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con 5 votos: mocién aprobada por todos los presentes.
IvV.C Paseo de séptimo grado Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el paseo de séptimo grado.

1" Mocidn: Fernando Aceves

2" Mocion : Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, y Erandi
Zamora

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con 5 votos: mocién aprobada por todos los presentes.

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno

Articulos de informacion

Reporte de finanzas

Gasper Magallanes (EdTec) presenté un resumen de las finanzas del mes y del aiio.

< ===
==

LCAP Teejay Bersola compartio la retroalimentacion por parte de padres en relacion a las
preguntas y discusiones de LCAP durante las reuniones de asociacidn de padres.
C CDT Jennifer Bacsafia presenté informacion sobre lectoeseritura y desarrollo tecnolégico
y revisiones a las tarjetas de calificaciones/reportes de progreso.
V.D CAASPP Teejay Bersola compartié informacién sobre las evaluaciones estatales para los

grados 3-8.

V1. Reuniones futuros
21 de abril del 2017

VII. Articulos futuros
Paseos de sexto y octavo grado.

VIII. Conclusion

Se hizo una mocién para concluir la reunion.

1* Mocidn: Jennifer Bacsafra
2" Mocidon: Fernando Aceves
Perla Campos, Michelle Ramos, Angelita Sepulveda, y Erandi Zamora
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocion fue aprobada por todos los miembros presentes.

Ausencias:

La reunion de la Mesa Directiva se concluyé a las 7:49 p.m.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 1IB1

Board Meeting Date: April 21st, 2017

Subject: Student Council

0 o o

Action

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:

1. The last Student Council meeting was on April 6th, 2017.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are: $3,420.24
3. Student Council Reports:

Student Council meeting called to order. Public comments made were regarding the possibility of
volunteering with Sac Fit in helping out at aid stations at future events (i.e. half marathons). This is now a
May agenda item.

Student Council members noticed that the last spirit day (Dynamic Duo) had low participation. Student
Council members will continue to motivate and encourage classmates to participate in spirit days.

Our next spirit day is April 27th, Tacky Tourist Day, and classrooms (Lomeli/Dobkin) will be open for
students to come and make props for their spirit day outfits.

Student Council and Action Civics have shared a cleaning schedule with teachers. Each week, a grade level
is in charge of picking up trash around the school. So far, middle school, kinder, and first grade have
completed their part.

Our next school dance is Friday, April 21st. This is a free event! There will be two sessions. One session
for all LAS families and the second session for middle school students and alumni. We will be selling
snacks and drinks, have lip sync battles, and games.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 04.21.17 () MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo #IIB1

Fecha de la Reunidn: el 21 de abril del 2017

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

Articulo de informacidn

O Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

O Conferencia (solo para discutir)

O Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
O Conferencia/Accién

O Accion

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacién:

2.
3.
L]

La altima reunion del concilio estudiantil fue el 6 de abril del 2017,

Reporte del tesorero: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $3,420.24

Reporte del concilio estudiantil

La junta del concilio estudiantil fue llamada a orden. Comentarios ptblicos hechos fueron sobre la
posibilidad de ser voluntarios con la organizacion Sac Fit en ayudar con las estaciones de hidratacién
durante eventos de corridas, por ejemplo un medio maraton. Esto se ha incluido en la agenda de mayo para
discutir en detalle.

Los miembros del Concilio Estudiantil notaron que el tltimo dia de espiritu (Do dindmico) tuvo poca
participacion. Los miembros del concilio estudiantil seguiran motivando y animando a sus compafieros a
participar en los dias de espiritu.

Nuestro proximo dia de espiritu es el 27 de abril, dia de vestirte como turista, y las aulas (Lomeli / Dobkin)
estaran abiertas para que los estudiantes vayan a hacer accesorios para sus trajes para el dia del espiritu.

El Concilio Estudiantil y la clase de accion civica han compartido un horario de limpieza con los maestros
de LAS. Cada semana, un nivel de grado se encargara de recoger basura alrededor de la escuela. Hasta
ahora, la secundaria, kinder y primer grado han completado su parte.

Nuestro proximo baile escolar es el viernes 21 de abril. jEste es un evento gratuito! Habra dos sesiones.
Una sesion para todas las familias de LAS y la segunda para estudiantes de secundaria. Vamos a vender
bocadillos y bebidas, tener batallas de lip sync y juegos.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 04.21.17 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Board Meeting Date: April 21,2017 Agenda Item# [1B2
Subject: Parent Council Update

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I

Information: The Parent Council continues to discuss their mission, most effective ways to provide opportunities of

empowerment for parents and as well as effectively raise funds.

Parent Development: The January through April Parent Association meetingfeatured hands-on literacy workshops,
LCAP Stakeholder small groups, and immigration forums.

Fundraising: Fall/Winter was a successful family event and fundraising period.
e Items for sale: LAS sticker/magnets ($1-85), Calavera 2016 T-shirts ($12)
e Events:
o Collection of Box Tops, $1017 was earned during the Summer/Fall fundraising period
o School Cents at Arden Mall, LAS remains in in second place ($2500)
o Believe Kids Catalog Orders, raised $3601 for various grade-level field trips.
o Mixed Bags raised an estimated $1500

PC would like to extend a special invitation to all Governing Board members to be participate and/or attend in the
fundraising opportunities and events taking place during spring 2017.

e  Diadel Nifio, 4/28

e Teacher Appreciation Week, 5/15-19

e  Fundraising Banquet, 6/2

PC Sponsorships: In line with the workshops that PC has been providing our parents throughout the 2016-17
school year, we are looking forward to bringing the organization PIQE to the LAS campus. PIQE was founded in
1987 to help immigrant parents understand the American school system better so that they could, in turn, better
support their children as they moved through their Elementary though High School education.

The PIQE course is for Parents, not students and it is divided by Elementary, Middle and High school levels. It isa 9
week course (including the graduation ceremony). It is offered in English and Spanish. Childcare is included. Cost is
$10,500 for up to 50 parents or $12,000 for 51-75 parents and $15,500 for over 75 parents.

Scope of Services: PIQE will provide a parent training course for the parents of the children enrolled in the school
above mentioned. PIQE will recruit parents by phone, provide a needs-assessment session, a series of weekly

training sessions for parents culminating in a graduation ceremony with certificates given to parents who attend four
sessions or more. The training is designed to develop skills and techniques, which will enable parents to address the
educational needs of their school-aged children.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Parent Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 04.21.17 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

Articulo de Agenda # [IB2
Fecha de la Reunidn: 21 de abril del 2017

Tema: Noticias recientes del concilio de padres

X Articulo de informacion

[l Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[l Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Informacién: El concilio de padres contintia hablando sobre su misién. Maneras efectivas de brindar oportunidades
de empoderamiento para padres, al igual que como seguir recaudando fondos.

Desarrollo de padres: Las reuniones de los meses de enero a abril presentaron talleres informativo de literatura,
presentaciones de LCAP, y foros sobre inmigracion.

Recaudacién de fondos: Este otofio e invierno fue un periodo de mucho éxito en referencia a eventos escolares.

e  Articulos en venta: Calcomanias e imanes de LAS($1-$5), camisetas de calavera ($12)
e Eventos:
o Recaudacién de Box Tops, se recaudaron $1017 durante el verano y otofio del afio pasado
o School Cents en el centro comercial de Arden, LAS va en segundo lugar (§2500)
o Ordenes por catalogo de Believe Kids. Se recaudaron $3601 para varios grados
o Mixed Bags recaudo6 aproximadamente $1500
El concilio de padres le extiende la invitacion a la Mesa Directiva para que participe en los siguientes eventos:
e Dia del nifio: 28 de abril
e Semana de apreciacién al maestro: 15 — 19 de mayo
e Banquete de recaudacion de fondos: 2 de junio

Patrocinios: En conjuncion con los talleres que se han presentado a los padres durante este afio escolar, estamos
emocionados por traer a LAS a la organizacién PIQE. PIQE fue fundada en 1987 para ayudar a padres inmigrantes
en comprender como funciona el sistema educacional en los Estados Unidos y de esa manera, puedan apoyar a sus
hijos durante su educacion de primaria hasta la preparatoria.

El curso de PIQE es solamente para padres y sera dividido en primaria, secundaria y preparatoria. Es un curso de
nueve semanas, incluyendo la ceremonia de graduacion, y es ofrecido en inglés y espaiiol. El cuidado para hijos es
incluido. El costo es de $10,500 por 50 padres, $12,000 por entre 51 a 75 padres, y $15,500 por més de 75 padres.

PIQE presentara un curso para padres de estudiantes en la escuela. PIQE reclutara padres por teléfono, proveera una
sesion de evaluacion, talleres semanales y una ceremonia de graduacion para los padres que atiendan a 4 sesiones of
mas. Los talleres estan disefiados para desarrollar destrezas y técnicas que les daran a los padres la habilidad de
satisfacer las necesidades educacionales de sus hijos de edad escolar.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 04.21.17 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Article# [VA
Board Meeting Date: April 21st, 2017

Subject: 6" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip to Alliance Redwoods

Information Item Cnly

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OXOOO0O

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

The 6" grade classes, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to Occidental, CA. Students will be
attending an earth science camp with Alliance Redwoods Outdoor Education. Students will also have the opportunity to go to Alliance
Redwood Camp Grounds and apply concepts learned in science, as well as learning team building and leadership skills, A mandatory
meeting has taken place and the following has been discussed:

a)  We will leave on Wednesday, May 17" at 8am and return Friday, May 19" at 3pm.

As of today, all 66 students will be going and the cost per student is $250. The goal is that each student should raise this amount prior to
going on the overnight trip. At the meeting, parents discussed possible fundraisers including Jog-a-Thoen, chocolate sales, snack sales, etc.

School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal counsel to ensure the all areas of this field trip are explored

and appropriate protocols are put in place. The following security

measures are in place: MOTION

i . Sixth Grade Overnight Tri
Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver is certified to transport students. g P

The schedule has been developed in accordance with state law.

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Cabins: Teachers will be working with staff at Alliance Redwoods to Aceves, Fernando

develop a security plan for students. Alliance Redwoods® staff will be

apprised of school schedule, meals will be taken as a whole group. Ramos, Michelle

Students will share a cabin with 7 students of the same sex to 1 Bacsafra, Jennifer

chaperon cabin ratio. Parent chaperon will have to share a cabin with a

! i h Sepulveda, Angelita
group of students and will be on evening/night watch for students.

Gonzélez, Antonio

Chaperones: All parents/guardians are welcomed to chaperone the Campos, Perla

field trip. However, parents are required to get fingerprinted and

; e oo , Gonzalez, Gustavo
cleared through the Department of Justice. Parents with violations will

not be eligible to participate in the trip. Chaperones will be assigned a Moulton, Peter
group of students to supervise throughout the trip including Zamora, Erandi
evening/night watch. Currently six (10) parent volunteers are scheduled

to attend. Totals:

Staff: The staff attending are currently scheduled to be Anguiano, Luna, and Ferreira. All staff members have been CPR/First Aid trained.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 04.21.17 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia d Idimas de aento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Fecha de la Reunién: 21 de abril del 2017 Articulo de Agenda # IVA

Tema: Paseo de Sexto Grado a Alliance Redwoods

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién cn la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OXOO0O0O

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacién:

Las clases del sexto grado, en colaboracion con maestros y padres, estan planeando un paseo a Occidental, Ca. Los estudiantes asistirén a
un campamento de ciencia de la tierra con la educacion al aire libre de Alliance Redwoods. Los estudiantes también tendran la
oportunidad de ir al campamento de Alliance Redwoods y aplicar conceptos que hayan aprendido de ciencias, incluyendo ¢c6mo trabajar
en equipo y desarrollar habilidades de liderazgo. Durante la reunién obligatoria que se llevé a cabo la semana pasada, se present6 la
siguiente informacion a los padres:

a) Los estudiantes partiran el miércoles, 17 de mayo a las 8 de la mafiana y regresaran el viernes, 19 de mayo a las 3 de la
tarde.

Suponiendo que por lo menos 66 estudiantes asistan al paseo, el costo estimado por cada estudiante es de $250. La meta es que cada
estudiante debe recaudar esta cantidad antes de asistir al paseo. En una reunion
previa de SALE, los padres discutieron posibles recaudaciones de fondos MOCION
incluyendo ventas de chocolate y bocadillos.

Paseo de sexto grado

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

El liderazgo escolar ha contactado a las compaiias de seguros de LAS, CCSA JPA
y asesoria legal, para garantizar que toda drea de este paseo se explore y se
establezcan protocolos adecuados. Las siguientes medidas se seguridad se han Aceves, Fernando
establecido: Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Transportacion: El autobis y el conductor estan certificados para transportar

. . Sepiilveda, Angelita
estudiantes. El horario se ha desarrollado de acuerdo con la ley estatal. P £¢

Gonzélez, Antonio

Cabaiias: El comité de planificacion estd trabajando en colaboracion con el Campos, Perla
Campamento de Conferencia de Alliance Redwoods, Ine. para desarrollar un plan Gonzélez, Gustavo
de seguridad para los estudiantes. Los estudiantes serdn consolidados a una sola
érea del campamento. El personal del campamento estard informado del horario de
la escuela, las comidas se tomaran como grupo. Los estudiantes compartiran una Zamora, Erandi
cabaila con 7 estudiantes del mismo género y un adulto del mismo género con cada Totales:
cabafia. Los padres voluntarios compartiran cabaias con estudiantes y estaran
encargados de vigilar los estudiantes durante dia y noche.

Moulton, Peter

Voluntarios: Todos los padres/tutores que han asistido a la junta mandataria son bienvenidos a someter sus nombres para poder ser
acompaiantes del paseo. Sin embargo, de estos padres que asistieron la junta, solamente 2-3 padres/tutores de cada clase de Homeroom
serdn elegidos al azar, Se requiere que los padres obtengan aprobacion por medio de huellas digitales del Departamento de Justicia.
También se pide que se revisen en cuestion al TB. Voluntarios con violaciones no seran elegibles para participar en el paseo. Ademas, los
padres deben recaudar o pagar su porcion del paseo. Los voluntarios estardn asignados un grupo de estudiantes para supervisar durante el
viaje, incluyendo las tardes y noches. Actualmente, hay seis (10) padres veluntarios apuntados para participar.

Personal escolar: Al momento, el personal escolar que asistiran al paseo seran Anguiano, Luna y Ferreira. Todos los miembros del
personal han sido entrenados en RCP y primeros auxilios.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 04.21.17 ( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Io acramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

California Public School

Agenda Article# [VB
Board Meeting Date: April 21, 2017

Subject: 8" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

OXOOO0O

Committee/Staff: Middle School

Information:

The 8™ grade class, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to Santa Cruz. Students will be visiting the
University of California, Santa Cruz, as well as the Tech Museum of Innovation in San Jose, Great America in San Jose and the Board Walk in
Santa Cruz. These visitations are aligned with the New Generation Science Standards as well as the Language Arts Unit on College Readiness.
Teachers hosted a mandatory parent mecting that took place on Wednesday, March 29", where parents were presented with the following
information:

a)  Students will leave on Wednesday, May 31% at 8:30am and will return on Friday, June 2™ at 5 pm.

b)  Stwudents will visit Great America on Wednesday the 315,

c) Students will tour UC Santa Cruz and be presented with a panel on Thursday, June 1. In the evening, students will visit the Santa
Cruz Beach Boardwalk for dinner.

d) Students will tour the Tech Museum of Innovation on Friday, June 2",

e) Students will leave San Jose to return home at 2pm.

Neumann LTD. Limousine, Valet & Parking, a charter bus company, and Best Western Plus in Santa Cruz have been contracted as they have
offered the best prices. 36 students will be attending the trip at a cost of per student is $315. Students have raised funds for this trip throughout
the year in preparation of this overnight trip. At a previous meeting, parents discussed possible fundraisers including: chocolate sales and a snack
sale.

School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal

counsel to ensure the all areas of this field trip are explored and appropriate ‘MOTION & -
protocols are put in place. The following security measures are in place: Eighth Grade g | 5
Overnight Trip L1l | B2 5

< z < <

Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver is certified to transport students. The
schedule has been developed in accordance with state law. Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Hotels: Planning committee has been working with Best Western Plus staff to
develop a security plan for students. Students will be consolidated to one wing of
the hotel. Hotel staff will be apprised of school schedule, meals will be taken as a
whole group. Students will share a rooms (girls with girls and boys with boys) at a Gonzilez, Antonio
4 to 1 room ratio. FFive parent volunteers and three teachers will have shared rooms Campos, Perla
and will be on evening/night watch for students.

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Septilveda, Angelita

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Yolunteers: All parents/guardians are welcomed to chaperone the field trip. MDHIRE, Peer

However, parents are required to get fingerprinted and cleared through the Zamora, Erandi
Department of Justice in addition to being cleared for tuberculosis. Volunteers with | Totals:
violations will not be eligible to participate in the trip. In addition, parents must
attend an LAS field trip training. Parents must fundraise or pay for their portion of the trip. Volunteers will be assigned a group of students to
supervise throughout the trip including evening/night watch. Currently five (5) parent volunteers are scheduled to attend.

Staff: The staff attending are currently scheduled to be Phelps and Jauregui. All staff members have been CPR/First Aid trained.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Middle School Teachers () Charter,
Date: 4.21.17 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

= ==

California Public School

Articulo de Agenda # 1VB
Fecha de la reunién: 21 de abril del 2017

Tema: Paseo del octavo grado

Articuio de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accidn

< | [

Comité/Personal: Liderazgo escolar

Informacion:

La clase del octavo grado, junto con maestras y padres, estd planeando un viaje a Santa Cruz. Los estudiantes iran a la Universidad de California,
Santa Cruz y al Tech Museum of Innovation y Great America en San Jose, CA y al Boardwalk en Santa Cruz, CA. Estas visitas se alinean a los
estandares de ciencias New Generation al igual que a los de lengua y literatura. Tuvimos una reunion obligatoria para los padres, que se llevara
a cabo el miéreoles, 29 de marzo en la que se presentara la siguiente informacion a los padres:

a) Los estudiantes saldran el miercoles, 31 de mayo a las 8:30 de la mafiana y regresarn ¢l viernes, 2 de junio a las 5 de la tarde.

b) Los estudiantes irdn a Great America el miércoles, 31 de mayo.

¢) Los estudiantes serdn parte de un recorrido en UC Santa Cruz y escucharan a un grupo de panelistas el i° de junio. En la tarde, los
estudiantes visitaran el Boardwalk de Santa Cruz.

d) Los estudiantes irdn al museo el 2 de junio.

e) Los estudiantes partiran de San Jose para llegar a las 2pm.

Se ha contratado con la compaiiia de camion Neumann LTD. Limousine, Valet & Parking y el hotel Best Western Plus, ya que han ofrecido el
mejor precio. 36 estudiantes irdn al paseo y el costo por estudiante sera de $3135. Estudiantes han recaudado fondos a través del afo escolar en
preparacion para este paseo. En la reunién que se llevo a cabo hace un mes, los padres discutieron posibles recaudaciones de fondos incluyendo:
ventas de chocolates y bocadillos.

El liderazgo escolar ha contactado a las compaiias de seguros de LAS, CCSA JPA y asesoria MOCION c
legal, para garantizar que toda drea de esta excursion sea explorada y los protocolos adecuados Paseo de octavo S| E
se establezcan. Se han tomado las siguientes medidas de seguridad: grado :% E‘ _<6 ,é

Transportacion: Camidn y chofer estdn certificados para transportar estudiantes. El horario se | Aceves, Fernando
ha desarrollado de acuerdo con la ley estatal. Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer
Sepulveda, Angelita
Gonzélez, Antonio
Campos, Perla

Hoteles: El comité de planificacion estara trabajando con el personal del hotel para desarrollar
un plan de seguridad para los estudiantes. Los estudiantes estardn en un solo anexo del hotel.
El personal del hotel conocera el horario de los estudiantes, las comidas se serviran para todo
el grupo. Los estudiantes compartiran habitaciones con cuatro estudiantes del mismo género

en cada cuarto. Los padres voluntarios y maestras compartiran habitaciones y tendréan la Gonzdlez, Gustavo
responsabilidad de supervisar a los estudiantes por las tardes y las noches. Moulton, Peter
Zamora, Erandi

Voluntarios: Todos los padres/tutores estén bienvenidos a ser acompaiiantes del paseo. Sin
embargo, se requiere que los padres obtengan aprobacion por medio de huellas digitales del
Departamento de Justicia al igual que la prueba de tuberculosis salga negativa. Voluntarios con violaciones no seran elegibles para participar en
el paseo. Ademas, los padres deben recaudar o pagar su porcion del paseo. Los voluntarios estardn asignados un grupo de estudiantes para
supervisar durante el viaje, incluyendo las tardes y noches. Actualmente, hay cinco (5) padres voluntarios apuntados para participar.

Totales:

Personal escolar: Al momento, el personal escolar que asistiran al paseo serdn Phelps y Jiuregui. Todos los miembros del personal han sido
entrenados en RCP y primeros auxilios.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Middle School Teachers () Charter,
Date: 4.21.17 ( ) MOU, pages




" Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: April 21,2017

Subject: March 2017 Check Register

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

I |

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# IVC

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the March 2017 check register.

Documents Attached:

1. March 2017 Check Register

MOTION
March Check Register

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepulveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Date: 04.21.17

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages




cademia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 21 de abril del 2017

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de marzo

Articulo de informacion
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accion

OxOOOO

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacion:

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidon Anticipado:

Articulo de Agenda # [VC

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de

marzo del 2017.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de marzo del 2017.

MOCION
Registro de la cuenta bancaria
de marzo

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepllveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min,
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 04.21.17

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




18181621 SIU} UO PapN|oUl Jou BJe $498Y2 ||0lhed
“yoaud 8y} Aq pied JUNOLLY 82I0AU|/PaZIWSY|, YOS 1o} Jeadde [im Junowy oayD, [B10} 8L 9ayD suo Ag pied aq Aew ,SJunowy S010AU|/PAZIWSY, JO S9sUadX a|dynAl ;810N

00°G.¥ L1/12/20 8 ¥1/20 '0L/20 "L0/20 :9AS Adeiay] [euonednddQ  LL0Z/0Z/E €8GL¢ S90IAIBS [BUOIEONPT FHVD
G6'C86'C Z2L926vS  LL0TZ/EL/E Z86LE D313V d/WealSpUip
66°G6S sol|ddng [elpo}snD 'GE0r/. /L #199Y  LLOZ/EL/E 18GL¢E syIopAlddns
98°LLL s)oog - JuawdojeAs( [BUOISSSj0ld (quisy  /LL0Z/EL/E 08SLE zaieng eIyjuAD
00°'8€C sol|ddng g s)joog ‘#12096G6//0 #SND  LLOZ/EL/E 6/S1¢€ qn|D Buipeay dusejoyas
8L°0¢g 6/16698¢ LLOZ/EL/E 8/GLE 10deQ 2910
L1L9SY LL/€T/20 - €T/L0 SIBRIN  LLOT/EL/E L/GLE swa)sAg 320 HIoMmBN
10]00 8 SNYM/oElg (9sea Juswdinb3 1Zeg90L #SnD
00'08€'C L1/82/20 - 91/Z0 1o0YdsS  LL0Z/EL/E 9/GlE 20Ineg uonelodsuel] s jleeydiin
0} aWOH 0] SY1 ”co_«mtoamcmﬁ. uspnis ;.MN@N #Q_‘_._-
Z0'veE sa1ddng % 1sonbay spiooey 431 :quisd  /L0Z/EL/E GJGLE Zapus|\ e|as|
Q¢e'LBE apeI 1S| 10} SWa)| uspies siueld [quisy /L0Z/EL/E ¥/GLE Z)Ip3|\l MaJpuy
gG'ElL Jsuuig quisy  /L0Z/EL/E ¢/SLE I[SWOT BINET
0¥'LOE'SL /10z [ndy uniwald yiesH AYiuo Z000-9985£9000 LLOZ/EL/E Z/SLE U] UB|d Y)[B2H uolepuno JSsie
€991 salddng :quiey  /L0Z/EL/E LLSLE ZS[BZUOY) OlUojuY
39°¢El [930H 01 wodlly  ZL0Z/EL/E 0/GLE ENERLIET
woJ} apry ¥ Bunyed ‘Jsuuig ‘yosunT ‘isepjealg quiay
0F'L6E uonepcdsuel] g Jsuulqg ‘younT ‘jsepealg [quisy  LLOZ/EL/E B9SLE BIENEFETE
0066 10z LLOZ/EL/E 89GL¢ "OU| 'S8]BI00SSY HIOMISN 9sieAl]
e - toanzw |ediuyoa] g alemyog SIND _mc.;mOI alISg=ap
90°88 S300g bun@a| BUlLIO g aqn) 19bpi4 ‘quiidy  LL0Z/EL/E /951L¢€ EpauE)Se) ealoel9)
eeLE9'L U2IBN - WiniWald UOISIA AJUIUolN 1L000 £262FC 2L#R0Y  L10Z/8/E 99GL¢€ VO - UB|d 82IAI8S UOISIA
zL'26L'L salddng [elpojsn) G0/ #99Y  LL02/8/E G95le SyIopAlddng
9F'LLG'L 6.16698¢ /L0ZT/8/E #951¢ 10daq 300
6L'6 8100808 3D0 ZES90L# 1sSnD  LL0Z/8/E €95LE swaisAs 8010 HIoMmiaN
¥8°'6¢C uspies 1o} SweH :quidy  /L0Z/8/E Z951L¢E Z3|BZU0Y) OlUojUY
62'801 30UBIjU0D YIB\ IO} S|[IUSd puE Yo0lspied :quiiey  LL0Z/8/E LO9GLE upjgoQ eiueydsis
99°0Z¥'L 224 buloAoay  /1L0Z/8/€ 096LE SWwiaJsAg yoa | 0937
SISEM-T WO B ¥seQ )3 ANGS/AUl dH -£1-910Z #0d
66°0/G'S ¥/59 0000 £¥S¥ 9LEY  LLOT/8/E BSSLE uolun JIpal1d eluloyle)
25'65¢E /1/82/C -9¥ep buisopo jwis - L9/¢ Pulpu3 09y L1L0Z/8/E 8551¢ uolun Jpal1 eluloye)
junowy uonduosag ajed paploA 12quinN 294D 1Opusp
234D
Z¥'89z'erl |Blol pueiD FAN T4 yodep
oluauweideg
jo Awapeoy abenbueT
wmuﬁw J9)s1b6ay Yo9yo
¢ 40 | abed

1915169y yo9yD ‘OjUBWEIDES JO Alspedy abenbueT




“191s1624 SIY} UO PBPN|OU] JOU BIB S30aYD [|0JAed
‘o0ud ays AQ pred JUnoLUY S310AU|/PSZIWSY|, UOES 1o} Jeadde [im ,Junowy oayD, [B10} 8y L "40ayD auo Ag pied aq Aew ,sjunowy S010AUI/PRZIWSY, JO SSSURMXD a|dnnAl ;210N

£9'862 penp JexdNs Jopealds/iaisg uopn | ‘oibunl  ZL0Z/Fe/E ZL9LE uozoH
88'626'L Jasielpun Apued :quiay  L10Z/¥T/E LLOLE Za.lalng eueLpY
89°¢LlL sse|D /L0T/velE 0L9LE Z9[eZU09) OlUOUY
SjUSPNIg AU JO} |I0S B SISJUEld |-Y 0} Sjue|d quiisy
719l plol4 19220 Y| dUIT 0L ‘quidy  LL0Z/¥Z/E B09LE Bll21184 SUYD
00°CIlT't inoj Aienoodsiq  LLOZ/vEIE 809L¢ UoNEI00SSY Yled A1anodsiq PIoD
ploo) % s,uobepy ‘,.seyonod axod, yeltd ‘Buluued pjos
¥0'/26'C L1/v2-22/S0 - duL piald apeis) Yy 10} 1910H  LLOZ/¥Z/E J09LE S31INS ASSVYEINT
00°00% 102  LL0T/ve/E 209L¢ salujsnpu| Jojens|3
YoJe\ - Yiuojn 2yl 4o} edueualuIE|) J0JeAs|T umwww_\ HAU]
00°LLY'S L1, udy - uoesuadwo)d  LL0T/¥T/E Go9le 8jeg JopeyD
SJ8X}I0NN B winjwald sbexoed /1/9L0Z LZZL #SnD
59'880°C L1/21/S0 :SPoompay 2ouellly  L10g/¥Z/E ¥09L¢ "ou| 'saul ebejs Jopely
- SY1 “co_#mtoqmcm‘_._. sng =lUeyD “vaON ‘ON 18ueyd
00'86S L1/20/€0 - 82/20 - du] pldld  /102/0Z/E €09L€ 0IpN}S sS,uaip|iyd }Sesg Uy
GL'SEL'9L /82zZL /1L0Z/0Z/E Z09LE suonn|jog uoleanp3 [e1oL
L' ¥6T salddng [e1poisnd 'GE0y/L/. #99V  LL0Z/0T/E L09LE SyIOMAIDANS
8y 9Ly qn[d X00g PIg/|00YdS 3IPPIIA Joj Yoog ‘quisy /1 0Z/02/E 009L€ zaleng elyuip
00°L6 /1/0€/1L0 "/2/10 ‘Suonoesuel] G0¥689L081 #SND  L102/0Z/E 665LE qn|D Buipeay osejoyds
00'G.¢€ /1/20/20 8 L1/1.0 '60/1.0 ‘suonoesuel] ZeyEEEL990 #SND  L102/0T/E 86GLE an|O Buipesy onse|oyos
00'661 91/82/Z) ‘SuoioBsSUBI] F0PES65590 #SND  LL0T/0T/E /6GLE an|Q Buipeay 213se|oyds
00°€El /1/02/1.0 :Suoijoesuel] ‘602051612 #1SND  L10Z/0Z/E 965L¢€ gnjD Buipeay dNIsejoyds
GE'LLETL L1, Aenigad - sajeloy  L102/0Z/S GBSLE S30IASS buuNo20Y/RLISIg
INYLyY 9 N@QOn_ auIxXen ”mE.ocmm_....Cm_mm _OON_‘ #sn) |o0oy2s paljiun _3_0 ojusweldeg
GE'B.S SO€ vV [eba Jeisely @ yoe|g du| Ao Zy/Z3 10ZLLS #99V  L10T/02/€ ¥6G1¢ OJUSWIEIOES JO SPoNpPOId OSiy
G8'6.2'L 6/16698¢ /102/0Z/E £6G1E jodaQg 3240
G8'Ze BIN Vd ‘quiey  /10Z/0Z/E Z6SLE sa[elo|\ Apnr
0r'S2 soiddng % s|leusie|y ‘quiay  /10Z/02/E 16SLE UOpUa|DIN SIIIM
60°.02 £10Z/8/€ Juswssinquisy  /10Z/0Z/E 06GLE eun ap euep
88°66'9 LL/LE/LO - 60/L0 ‘NOD B VS :OAS  £10Z/0T/€ 695L¢ suonn|os Buiuiea
05/€2 L1/71/20 "20/20 '90/Z0 Siual|D YIm adualspuod  £102/02/E 8851€ SIIENDO|N JS{UUS JO 90W0 MET
auoyds|a g dn y}oBg pue 19e1ju0) UOIIONIISU0) MIIASY
0g'159 so||ddng [elpoisny 'LE16072/8 #99V  LL0Z/0T/E /8G1€ Jabulelo
00'8%9 /1/%70/S0 : Aenjyoues 0oz A9 wosjo4 duL nol  /10¢/0Z/E 9851¢ fienjoueg ooz AjIQ wos|od
/0908'LL 710g udIe\ -291n9s Alujuoy 991p3  /£10Z/0Z/E GgSLE "ou| 991 p3
00°¢6l 1Z6S¥L  2102/0T/E ¥85LE 3onsn[* Jo Juswpedag
junouwy/ uonduasaq ajed pPoSpIOA J1aquinN Y29y JOPUdA
398Uy
¢ 10 ¢ @bed

1818169y Yoayn ‘olusweIoeS Jo Awspeay abenbuen




~19)s1B21 SIY} UO papn|oUl Jou ale Sy |joihed

308U2 2l AQ pled ,JunoLuy 810AU|/PaZILSY, Uoea 10} Jeadde |jim Junotuy %0942, B0} YL "42aud auo Aq pled ag Aelw ,S1Unowy SI0AU|/PazZIWaY, JO sasuadxe 2|dnny 20N

¥8'€SL'0L 102 /L0T/LE/E FE9LE abejuenpy YiesH UISISOMN
|eudy - wniwald [eyuag Alyiuow 000V LE9.0L# dnolo

£.°900't L1, udy -wniwald [eusq AJUIUO -1 L00-GEGSOP0 #Dullllg  ZL0Z/LE/E ceole esuawy

Jo Auedwon asueinsu| a4 wnun

80°7S sal|ddng [e1poisnd 'GE0v/. L #00Y  /10Z/LE/E zeole sylopAlddng

L1062 apel9 pJiyL 4o} syoog :[quiey  /LOZ/LE/E LE9LE zaleng elyjuAg

00°8€¢ sa11ddng § $4009 +120965.20 #ASND  LL0OZ/LE/E 0£9LE an|D buipesy aisejoyos

00°0L younT :quiey /L0Z/LE/E 629LE |eAopues uAjaag

00°00L°) enbeaT 482008 sAog B sHID  /L0Z/LE/E 8zole anbes 218Uy

[00Y2S SIPPIN Al ojusWweIoES

06°LS 9|qe | oba7 Jo} s|eusiel (Wiey  /L0Z/LE/E 1Z91E ZanblLpoy sual|

0z'/2 a01j0eld 10} s9A39|S utelde) juswdinb3 199208 [quiIdy  /10Z/LE/E 9z9Le uosuiqoy aliejgilely

SLv0g S0€ vV [ebaT Jaise ¢ Yoe|g Hu| A0S ZH/Z3 '0TLLS #99V  LLOZ/LE/E GZole ojusweloes Jo s}nNpold osiy

68°986 6.16698¢ /LOZ/LE/E v2oLE 10daQq 220

65/ soi|ddng 20usI0S R WY [quIdy  /10Z/LE/E £z9le ouelIsS z3|ezuos elhe|y

0522 sjegaQ apelD) YIG 10} SYdeUS [quisy  LL0OZ/LE/E Zeole unjgoqg aueyda)s

8/°19/°L 994 aleq LL0Z/LE/E LZ9LE ou|

2 LL/LE/EO - LO/CO :@sea Ja1doD AlYIUO|N EE9TETHIOOY ‘S90S [eloueul uspue] abeT aQ

00°G.S'L solelo|\ Apnr g uoaT oplenp3 ‘ejosiag Aeleal  £1L0Z/LE/E 0zZ9LE uonessibay

10} /10¢ ‘s=@34 co_#m._um_mmm 20ualaju0)d ”.C.um L0C #0Od 22UaI3jU0D) S|00YOS JIseyD YO

00°04%'L LLILOO  LLOT/ILEIE 6LOLE 3avod
- 62/€0 ‘uonesisibay [enuuy /102 38v0 -LL-002) #0Od

00°GSY LL/62/S0 B SLED LLOZ/E/E gLoLE Buo4-exolbo] esn
‘LO/E0 ‘TZ/20 ‘SL/Z0 ‘LO/Z0 ‘LL/LO SSB|D ssau|iepn/eboA

80°€C.L'9 LLIOEPO  L10T/¥C/E L1L9LE sn|d UieaH Jenuns
- L0/0 - wniwaid yiesH Alyuop ‘911980 @l dnols)

¥6°Gy 9£8/€200 LLOT/VTIE 9L9L¢ Ju| dl}se|oYOS

€98rT’L [eLsiel @ @01/USS USpIBD) [00YS  LLOT/FE/E GlLoLe epuell|y 0ipad

000522 £10¢ ‘c¢ fey du] p[ai4 Joj uoljersasae  LLOC/YT/E v1L9LE 20UBIS|0 JO WN3SNIA

0s'elT'E LL/SLIED - LO/SO  LLOZ/FT/E clLole 29IM18g uonelodsuel | s |9eydlin
1]00Y2S 01 WOH-SY ] :uoneuodsuel| uapnls ‘zegee #dul

unowy uonduosaq b area PapIOA  I3quINN %93Yd. JOpUSA
29y :
o €10 ¢ obed

1315169y ¥oay9 ‘ojusweioes 1o Awapesy abenbue




Academia de diomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVD

Board Meeting Date: April 21, 2017

Subject:

Item 1: LAS Board Bylaws-Board Vacancy

Item 2: Board Election: Community Representative Update: Timeline Change and Revision of
Interview Questions

Item 3: Board Election: Parent Representative Candidates

[ ] Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference (for discussion only)

<] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: By-Laws and Policy Committee/ Board Elections
Item 1: LAS Board Bylaws-Board Vacancy

Review Article 7 Board of Directors: Excerpt (pg. 4-5)

Section 9. EVENTS CAUSING VACANCIES ON BOARD. A vacancy or vacancies on the
Board of Directors shall occur in the event of (a) death or resignation of any Board member;
(b) the declaration by the resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacancy in the office of a
Board member who has been convicted of a felony, declared of unsound mind by a court order,
or found by a final order or judgement of any court to have breached a duty under California
Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation Law, Chapter 2, Article 3; (c) the increase of the
authorized number of Board members; (d) disenrollment from The Language Academy of
Sacramento of the student or students of a parent serving on the Board of Directors; and (e)
termination of employment with the charter school.

Section 12.  VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors may be
filled by approval of the Board of Directors or, if the number of Board members then in office is
less than a quorum, by (1) the unanimous consent of the Board members then in office, (2) the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Board members then in office at a meeting held according to
notice or waivers of notice complying with Corporations Code section 5211, or (3) a sole
remaining Board member.

Recommendation: The committee recommends that the Governing Board review the excerpt above and
discuss the plan regarding upcoming Board vacancy for teacher representative position (1 year term).



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=

A California Public School

Item 2: Board Election- Community Representative Update: Timeline Change and Interview

Questions

Update: Applicants

LAS ieceived one candidacy application for the board community representative election:
Y

1) Elizabeth Villanueva

*LAS requires to have at least two candidates in order to conduct a board election.

A. Timeline Change

In the case that the minimum threshold for the number of candidates is not met, the Board can approve an
election timeline change. Per previous year practice, below is a possible change in timeline for the

Community Representative Election:

IMPORTANT DATES

Declaration and resume must be received at the school no later than Friday, May 5, 2017 by S p.m.

e Interviews will be on Friday, May 19, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.

Town Hall meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday, May 24,2017 at 8:30 a.m.
All stakeholder votes will be received by June 3,2017 by 5:00 p.m.

Bylaws and Policy Committee Vote Counting, week of June 5, 2017 at 2:45 p.m.

New Community Representative Board member will be announced by June 16, 2017.

Recommendation A: The committee recommends that the Governing Board review the update and
decide on a new timeline for the Community Representative Election.

B. Proposed Revision of Interview Questions

Current

Proposed

1. What motivated you to apply to be a LAS
board member?

1. As an introduction to LAS, we would like to
highlight our mission to all candidates: Our
mission is to create a learning community
where students learn bilingual knowledge and
skills to develop positive self-esteem, pride,
confidence and respect. We strive to teach
leadership skills to these students to promote
social justice and create positive change in
society. With this in mind, can you tell us what
motivated you to apply to be a LAS board
member?

2. What strengths/areas of expertise would

2. As a Board, we strive to bring diversity of




| ' aramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

you bring to the board?

knowledge, expertise and life skills to our
Board meetings. What strengths/areas of
expertise would you bring to the board?

3. Are you able to fulfili the tinie

communication via email, etc.)

commitment required by the Board
(monthly Board meetings, at least two
committee meetings a month- usually
held at 4:00 p.m., create committee
agendas and Board resolutions, ongoing

3. As a board member, your time commiimeni
will vary from year to year, depending on the
committees you join. Some committees are
more time-intensive than others, depending on
the issues being presented to the Board that
year. This time-commitment is on top of the
monthly general Board meetings you will be
required to attend. Are you able to fulfill the
time commitment required by the Board (monthly
Board meetings, at least two committee meetings
a month - usually held at 4:00pm, create
committee agendas and Board resolutions,
ongoing communication via email, etc.)?

Recommendation B: The committee recommends that the Governing Board review and approve the

proposed revision of the interview questions.

Item 3: Board Election: Parent Representative Candidates

LAS received three candidacy applications for the board parent representative election:

1) Fernando Aceves
2) Kathy Petree
3) Yolanda Saca

MOTION

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepualveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min
Submitted By: Bylaws/Policy Committee
Date: 4.21.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

( ) Bylaws,pgs
( ) Policy




=

Academia " Idise Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IVD

Fecha de la Reunion: 21 de abril del 2017

Tema:

Articulo 1: Estatutos de la Mesa Directiva — Vacancias

Articulo 2: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva: Cambios y noticias recientes de la linea de tiempo y
revision de las preguntas de entrevista

Articulo 3: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva: Candidatos a la posicion de representante de padres

[] Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

[] Accion

Comité: Comité de pdlizas y estatutos/ elecciones de la Mesa Directiva
Articulo 1: Estatutos de 1a Mesa Directiva — Vacancia

Revisar el articulo 7 de mesa directiva: Extracto (paginas 4-5)

Seccion 9. EVENTOS QUE CAUSAN VACANCIAS. Habrda una vacancia (o vacancias) en caso de que (a)
haiga una muerte o renuncia de cualquier miembro de la Mesa Directiva; (b) la declaracién de una
vacancia por parte de la Junta Directiva a causa de la conviccion de un miembro de la Mesa Directica
por una felonia, falta de facultades mentales por parte de una orden judicial, o una violacion de la ley
de corporaciones sin fin de lucro, capitulo 2, articulo 3, (c) el aumento autorizado del nitmero de
miembros de la Mesa Directiva, (d) la partida de un estudiante de La Academia de Idiomas de
Sacramento que sea hijo/a de un miembro de la Mesa Directiva, (e) terminacion de empleo con la
escuela.

Seccidn 12: VACANCIAS LLENADAS POR LA MESA DIRECTIVA. Vacancias en la mesa directiva
pueden ser llenadas con la aprobacion de la Mesa Directiva, o si el miniero de miembros no constituye
un quérum mediante, (1) el consentimiento unanime de los miembros, (2) un voto afirmativo de la
mayoria de los miembros presentes en una reunion que se dé acabo con ciertos avisos como estipulado
en el codigo de corporaciones 5211, o (3) un solo miembro.

Recomendacion:
El comité recomienda a la Mesa Directiva que revisen los pasajes previos y discutan el plan para
llenar la vacancia de representante de maestros (término de 1 afio).




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo 2: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva: Cambios y noticias recientes de la linea de tiempo y
revision de las preguntas de entrevista

Noticias recientes: Solicitantes
LAS recivio una aplicacion de candidatura para representante comunitario:

1) Elizabeth Villanueva

*LAS requiere por lo menos dos solicitantes para poder llevar a cabo las elecciones.

A. Cambio a linea de tiempo

En caso de que el nimero de solicitantes no sea el deseado, la Mesa Directiva puede aprobar un cambio a
la linea de tiempo de la eleccion. Los siguientes son cambios a la linea de tiempo para la eleccion de
representante comunitario.

FECHAS IMPORTANTES

Declaracion y curriculum deben ser entregados a la escuela antes del viernes, 5 de mayo a las 5pm.

Entrevistas se llevaran a cabo el viernes, 19 de mayo a las 5:30 pm.
Foro ptblico para los candidatos se llevara a cabo el miércoles, 24 de mayo a las 8:30 am.

[ ]

e Todos los votos seran recibidos para el 3 de junio a las 2:45 pm.

e [l comité de polizas y estatutos contard votos durante la semana del 5 de junio.

e El nuevo representante comunitario sera anunciado para el 16 de junio.
Recomendacion:

El comité recomienda que la Mesa Directiva revise las actualizaciones a la linea de tiempo para la
eleccién del representante comunitario.

B. Revisiones a las preguntas de entrevista

Actual

Propuesta

1.

¢ Que te motivo a aplicar a una posicién en
la Mesa Directiva?

Como una introduccion a LAS, nos
gustaria enfatizar nuestra mision a todos
los candidatos: Nuestra mision es crear
una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los
estudiantes puedan obtener
conocimientos bilingiies y destrezas para
desarrollar una autoestima positivo,
orgullo, confianza, y respeto. Nos
esforzamos en enseiiar destrezas de
liderazgo a nuestros estudiantes para
fomentar la justicia social y crear un
cambio positivo en la sociedad. Con esto




Acamia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

en mente, ;qué te motivo para aplicar a
una posicion en la Mesa Directiva?

2. ¢Qué habilidades, fortalezas, o areas de
especializacion traerias a LAS?

2. Como miembros de las Mesa Directiva,
nos esforzamos en tener una diversidad
de conocimientos, especializaciones, y
experiencias a nuestras reuniones. ;Que
habilidades, fortalezas, o areas de
especializacion traerias a LAS?

3. ¢Puedes comprometer el tiempo requerido
por la Mesa Directiva? Esto incluye
reuniones mensuales de la Mesa Directiva,
por los menos dos reuniones de comité por
mes, la creacion de agendas y resoluciones,
y contacto constante atreves de correo
electrénico.

3. Como miembro de la Mesa Directiva, el
tiempo que comprometeras varia afio con
afio, dependiendo en los comités de cuales
seas parte. Algunos comités requieren mas
tiempo que otros, dependiendo en los
asuntos que la Mesa Directiva esté tratando
ese afio. Este compromiso es adicional a las
reuniones mensuales de la Mesa Directiva.
(Puedes comprometer el tiempo requerido por
la Mesa Directiva? Esto incluye reuniones
mensuales de la Mesa Directiva, por los menos
dos reuniones de comité por mes, la creacion
de agendas y resoluciones, y contacto constante
atreves de correo electronico.

Recomendacion:

El comité recomienda que la Mesa Directiva
revise y apruebe los cambios propuestos a las preguntas
de entrevista.

Articulo 3: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva:
Candidatos a la posicion de representante de padres

LAS recibid tres aplicaciones de candidatura para la
eleccion de representante de padres

1) Fernando Aceves

2) Kathy Petree

3) Yolanda Saca

MOCION

o

y
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafta, Jennifer

Sepulveda, Angelita

Gonzélez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 15 min.
Entregado por: Comité de Estatutos/Pélizas
Fecha: 4.21.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

( ) Policy

_ ()Bylaws,pgs




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVE

Board Meeting Date: April 21, 2017

Subject: 2017-2018 Academic Calendar

] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
] Conference

Conference/Action

O Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

LAS leadership is proposing the attached academic calendar for school year 2017-18. The academic calendar reflects a
student start date of Monday, August 14, 2017 and last day of Friday June 1, 2018. Certificated staff work day begins
August 7, 2017 and ends on Friday, June 15, 2018.

The proposed calendar reflects 179 instructional days, and an earlier end date due to the anticipated core building
renovations in summer of 2018. Instructional minutes for all grade levels have been tabulated and continue to exceed the
state mandated requirements.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board approve the 2017-2018 Academic Calendar.

Attachments:
Academic Calendar 2017-2018
MOTION
Academic Calendar
2017-2018

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepualveda, Angelita

Gonzélez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzilez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 4.21.17 ( ) MOU, pages




" Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 21 de abril del 2017

Tema: Calendario Académico 2017-2018

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacidon en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accién
Accidn

OO0

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

El Liderazgo Escolar de LAS desea proponer el calendario académico adjunto para el afio 2016-2017. El calendario

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:

académico empieza el lunes, 7 de agosto del 2017 y termina el viernes 1 de junio del 2018. Dias de trabajo de personal
certificado comienzan el 7 de agosto del 2017 y terminan el viernes, 15 de junio del 2018.

El calendario refleja 179 dias de instruccion, y fechas tempranas de comienzo y fin, en comparacion con afios pasados,

Articulo de Agenda # IVE

debido a las renovaciones de del edificio principal durante el verano del 2018. Los minutos de instruccion por dia contintian

excediendo el limite requerido por el estado.

Recomendacion:

Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva apruebe el calendario académico 2017-2018.

Documentos Adjuntos:
Calendario Académico 2017-2018

MOCION
Calendario Académico
2017-2018

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepulveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzilez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar
Fecha 4.21.17

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




sAeq] euononIsu| LT
shep jiom p6T

sAng jouoianAsy] I
sADp yiom I

shog jouonInasy| ¢¢
shop yiom 7z

shog [ouonInIsyl 07
sAop ysom Q¢

sAbg jouonINISYl L1
sAop yiom fT

ST

0 6 8 9 ve | TE (3 6C LT] 9gm 0E 6C 1em [ TE
€0 0 LT 9z ST ve [ [43 54 0C.1| Sem [wse 9z ST T £ TT | ogm [T £ [ 1T 0z 6L 8T
9T ST v €T [ TT oL 6L 8T LT 9T ST ¥T €T | vem [ 12 6T 81 A 9T ST 6zm | LT 9T ST vl €T ZT TT
6 8 e T o e e e [ 1T oL 6 8 L 9 gem [wT zT 1 0T B g 8TM oT 6 8 L 9 S 2
Z iD S v € T T zem L S ¥ £ T £ z T
185 1 nyL [ pam [ anL 1es [IE] nyl | pam | anL [ uew [ uns 185 nyL [ pam | enL [ uow | ung 1e5 [IE nyL | pam | onl | uow [ uns
8T0Z aun( 8T0Z Ae NI 810 Iidy ST0Z YW
sA0g [ouonsnsy| 6T sAog jouoaNusY) /T sApg jouenonnsu; IT shog jpuopanasul 91
sAop yiom 6T shop yiom LT shop ylom [T sAop yiom 9T
8T £z 9z ST vm € 0E [ 6% |wisz ozm [ o€ 0F 6C 8z 1T 9z
v €2 [ 1z [ 81 gem [LT 9T ST 3 €C T2 | 6Im [T €T ST 6L
LT 9T ST T 33 43 TC | zzm [0z 6L 81 LT 9T T 8TM [ 9T 9tm | 8T LT 9T ST vI €L [
[ 6 8 L 9= ] 5. | Tem 0T L LTm 6 stm [TT 6 8 T
€ T T T & £ Z T
1e5 [E] nqL | pam | anl J uow [ uns ung 185 14 nyl [ pam [ eni [ uow [ uns 185 U3 | nqL_| PaM | anl | o [ uns
BT0C MENIGoS ] 8T0Z AENUES 710z 52qWa59a 7102 J2qWanoN
sAog (puouannsul 7z sAng jouonannsu; 07 sAog [puoRInIsul B sADQ [ouonINISY
sAop yiom 77 shop yrom Q7 sApp yiom BT shop yrom ¢
TE [ 6C ™ [og 6C [ 7 9z 3 v m TE 0 [ 8T T M
z [T 9z 4 [ [ Ze | otm [ €2 [43 13 6L 8T LT M St ST v £C 33 T 0Z ™
z 0z 61 8T LT 91 ST 6M 9T ST vl ET [ 1T ot SM 6T 8T LT ST ST 1 €T ™
v £T [43 Tt I 3 B M 6 g L 9 S € ™ [ T 0T 6 2 T B
L 9 S v £ [4 T 2 T S
IS 114 nyL PaM, an] uon ung 185 [TE} nyl | pem | onl | UOW [ ung 1es | ug nyL Pam anj uopy | uns |yl T pam | enL [ uow ] uns
L10Z 129010 £10Z Jaquaydas £10Z 3sndny 210z Aint
syaaM HOM O/ [EUClIINAISU| BE
SpUF J3ISIWAS + [1i] 4 ANQ SIINON 5538044 X
6T SAVO HHOM 34V1S GITVILNIaIw|
6T SAep 34O 1DPU3|0]) JIWBPDIY PISOGO., 33 shopyiopm _nca.ﬁmuk.n@
I3 sAepIjoH sADp [puORINAISUL 6LTTA 6LT SAYQ IYNOILONYLSNI
v Shep pauaiio sADQ paUaLIOYS
Z B — 8T0Z-LT0Z Jepuajed d1wapedy =~ i

OLNINVHIVS 40 ANFAVYIV IDVNONY

Lem
g™
sTM

rim

EIMm
M



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda [tem# VA

Board Meeting Date: April 21,2017

Subject: Financial Report

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated)
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I | =

Committee: School Leadership and EdTec
LAS Finance Committee met on April 7" and addressed the following agenda items:

o Review of LAS Preliminary Budget FY 18 and Multi-Year Projections: Overview and Timeline
e  Staff Salary Discussion and delineation of next steps
o  School Leadership and EdTec are working on an analysis including local districts and charter
schools. The analysis will include salary and related benefits, both monetary and nen-monetary.

The committee will be meeting on the following dates:
e  Friday, May 5" at 3:30pm (Salary focus)
e Friday, May 12" at 3:30pm

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 4.21.17 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunién: 21 de abril de 2017

Tema: Reporte Financiero

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accidn

0 4

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar y EdTec

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado)

Agenda Articulo# VA

El comité de finanzas se reuni6 el 7 de abril y discutieron los siguientes temas:

e Repaso del presupuesto preliminar del afio fiscal 2018 y proyecciones de afios siguientes: repaso general y

linea de tiempo.

e Discusion del salario del personal y delineacion de pasos siguientes.
o El liderazgo escolar y EdTec estan trabajando en un andlisis, incluyendo distritos locales y
escuelas charter. El analisis incluira salarios y beneficios relacionados monetarios y no

monetarios.

El comité se reunira en las siguientes fechas:

e Viernes, 5 de mayo a las 3:30 pm (enfoque en salarios)

e Viernes, 12 de mayo a las 3:30 pm

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 4.21.17

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=

A California Public School

Agenda Item# VB

Board Meeting Date: April 21, 2017

Subject: LCAP Update
Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

[
[l
]
[
[
Committee: School Leadership

Information:

Background:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

In 2014, California adopted a new formula for determining how much funding each school district

receives from the state. 1t is called the Local Conty

‘ol Funding Formula (LCFF). This new formula takes

effect starting this school year and will be fully phased in over an eight-year period.

Under the new law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus additional
Jfunding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster children, or children

Jfrom low-income families.

[.CAP Stakeholder Outreach and Consultation Dates:

Stakeholder Group

Date

Governing Board Meeting and Retreat

2016: 8/19, 9/16, 10/21, 11718 2017: 2/17

Parent Council Meeting/PC Executive Group

2016: 10/7, 1172, 12/2 2017:2/1,4/5

Parent Association Meeting and *ELAC Meeting

2016: 9/14, 10/12, 11/9  2017: *2/8, *3/8

Staff Meeting and PD Meetings

2016: 9/8, 10713, 11/10, 12/8, 2017: 1/12, 2/9, 3/3, 4/7

CDT Comimittee Meeting

2016: 10/6, 11/3, 12/3  2017:2/2, 3/2, 4/6

2016-17 LAS LCAP Stakeholder Voices

KNOW |

WANT TO KNOW

PA Mtg/ELAC Mtg. 10.12,16

Working on leadership

How to help kids during test

Working with parents

Knowing when test are what is on test

Focusing on school needs is important

Can we keep motivating students to tirn in their forms ex: manchas
Jaguares, for each student that turns them in for responsibility?

Evaluation every 5 years

What do you need to be part of the LCAP team

Contract renewed every 5 years

Parent would like to know if School looses § if children are absent?

Charter- every 5 yrs

What are we doing with money?

Funding — state & federal

If it is not a government school, where does the nioney come from?

Decision making process

Has it always been independent or at some point from the district?




"Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Used to belong to the district

Does the state evaluate the programs?

Funds come from state and federal

How can I be part of the team even if I work?

Retuirn the election papers

Talk to representatives, email, call,
fext

Parent Counci/ELAC Meeting 2.1.17

LAS is consistently improving in ELA

How accurate are assessment in testing Spanish proficiency?

3 levels of academic language
praficiency @ LAS 1) emerging. 2)
expanding, 3) full bilingual by 8th

Why LAS doesn’t do standardized Spanish tests, especially in early grades

Parent reps elected to ELAC

Compare school to school

Students status changes over time ELA
vs ?

How do lower grade testing scores affect sts?

LAS as good as state avg

State comparisons?

Eval kids against other kids @ 5"
grade

How measured?

Kids kicking a$$ @ 8" gr

Can kids get AP credit at grade 8

Testing has changed assessment
adapted to each individual student

How well are EO students doing in all subject matter?

Enrolment 33%-32%-33%

Math skill

LAS exceeds average for kids who test
ot of ELL and FASTER

Long term commiitment to school

Low testing scores in 1 yrs - higher

testing scores in later school years

3 stages: emerging, progressing,
mastery

Testing has changed- Cpu based; 3"
grade intro; online testing

Federal & state guidelines

Milestone markers in core academic
areas

% of ELL students = LCAPS?

Biliteracy

Kids ELL status changes over tine

Academic Performance

Parents on ELAC should represent %
of student population

LAS EL exceed district & state scores

EL Ss do better in later grades

Parent Association/ELAC Meeting 3.8.17

By eight grade students at LAS catch
up with students from other schools in
the region and state. However,
students from LAS are
bilingual/biliterate by 8th grade so
they are actually academically
stronger

What is the school doing to support new test taking environment (from
paper to compuiter)

What kind of classroom activities are students doing to familiarize
themselves with the

Could there be tutoring in English for students who's first language is
Spanish?

Now they are done through computers

Is there a basic training for students in the computer before the exams?

8*

We would like to know if when the kids take tests... how can we help?

Transitioning the kids are no longer
taking tests or doing homework in
paper, they are using the computer.

What are the tests about? More information about the tests.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

= e

A California Public School

More complicated

How can we help out kids be successful in the tests?

Parents should be enware of

prograni.

expectations in accordance to our

When will we reach our goal?

Teaching methods are working.
Results can be seen at the end.

Satisfied with the improvement

Professional Development Friday 4.7.17

* Comments will be provided at during the May Governing Board meeting.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: Bersola/de Ledn
Date: 4.21.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




=

A California Public School

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Fecha de la Reunion: 21 de abril del 2017

Tema: Inforimacion de LCAP

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

X
]
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)
[
[]
[]

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:

Conferencia/Accién
Accion

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Informacion:

Antecedentes:

Articulo# VB

En el 2014, California aprobé una nueva formula para determinar cudnto dinero recibe cada distrito
escolar por el estado. Se llama la Formula de Financiacion de Control Local (LCFF). Esta nueva
formula toma efecto a partir de este aito escolar y se introducird completamente durante un periodo de

ocho ailos.

Bajo la nueva ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por cada estudiante como financiacion de
base, ademds de financiacion adicional para aumentar o mejorar servicios para sus aprendices del
idioma inglés, nifios de crianza, o nifios de familias de bajos ingresos.

Comunicacion con los Grupos Interesados de LCAP y Fechas de Consulta

Grupos Interesados

Fechas

Reuniones y retiros de la Mesa Directiva

2016: 8/19, 9/16, 10/21, 11/18 2017: 2/17

Rewuniones de Concilio de Padres/Mienibros
FExecutivos

2016: 10/7, 1172, 12/2 2017:2/1,4/5

Reuniones de Asociacion de Padres y *ELAC

2016: 9/14, 10712, 11/9 2017: *2/8, *3/8

Reunion del Personal Escolar

2016: 9/8, 10713, 11710, 12/8, 2016: 1/12, 2/9, 3/3,
47

Reunion del Comité CDT

2016: 10/6, 11/3, 12/3 2017:2/2,3/2, 4/6

Voces de los Grupos Interesados de LCAP de LLAS 2016-2017

| KNOW |

WANT TO KNOW

Reunion de Asociacion de Padres 10.12.16

Trabajando en liderazgo

Como ayudar a los estudiantes durante los excdmenes

Trabajando con padres

Saber cudndo son los examenes y que hay en los exdmenes

Enfocarse en las necesidades de la
(ESCHEA’(I es nnpor.ffm.fe

Si pueden seguir con las motivaciones con los estudiantes para que se enfregen
mas formas ex: manchas jaguares, para cada estudiante que entrege las formas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

por responsabilidac!

Evaluacion cada 5 afios

(Que se necesita para ser parte del equipo de LCAP?

Cada 5 afios seremode el contracto

A un padre le gustaria saber si la escuela pierde divero si los estudiantes estdn
ausentes.

Constitucion — cada 5 arios

(Qué estamos haziendo con e! dinero?

Fondos — estado y federal

Si no es una escuela de gobierno, de donde sale todo el dinero para ayudar la
escuela?

El proceso de decisiones

¢Stenipre ha sido independiente o ha sido del distrito?

Antes pertenecian al distrito escolar

¢El estado evaliia los programas?

Los fondos vienen del gobierno federal
y estatal

(Cémo puedo participar mas en este equipo aun si trabajo?

Volver los papeles de elecciones

Hablar con los representantes — email,
texto, mensaje, llamada

Reunion de Concilio de Padres/ELAC 2.1.17

LAS estd constantemente mejorando en
ELA

(Qué tan precisos son las evaltaciones en examinar competencia en espaiiol?

3 niveles de competencia académica de
lenguaje en LAS 1) emergente 2) en
expansion 3) completaniente bilingiie
para el octavo grado.

Por quié LAS no tiene exdmenes estandarizados en espafiol, especificamente en los
grados principales

Representantes de padres
seleccionados para ELAC

Comparar escuela con escuela

El estatus de los estudiantes cambia
con el tiempo?

¢Como afectan las calificaciones bajas a los estudiantes?

El promedio de LAS es tan bueno como
el del estado.

¢Comparaciones del estado?

Evaluar estudiantes en comparacién a
otros estudiantes en el quinto grado

(Como es medido?

Los estudiantes del octavo grado son
ching*@$

¢Pueden los estudiantes de octavo grado recibir créditos de clases avanzadas?

Exdmenes han cambiado y adaptado a
cada estudiante

¢Qué tan bien van los estudiantes que EO en sus materias?

Matriculacion 33%-32%-33%

Habilidades de matemdticas

LAS excede el promedio de estudiantes
quie salen de ELL mds rdpido.

Un compromiso de largo plazo hacia la
escuela

Calificaciones bajas en los primeros
afios --- calificaciones mds altas en
ailos sigiiientes

3 etapas: emergente, en progreso,
maestria

Exdmenes harn cambiadeo — basados en
computacion, introduccion durante el
tercer grado; examen por internet

Directrices federales y estatales

Objetivos alcanzados en dreas
académicas principales

% de estudiantes ELL = dinero de
LCAP

Lectoescritura

El estatus de estudiantes ELL cambia




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

S

A California Public School

con el tiempo

Desentpeiio acadéniico

Los padres de ELAC deben represeniar
% de la poblacién escolar

Calificaciones de EL exceden las
calificaciones del estado

Estudiantes EL se desemperian mejor
en grados altos

Reunién de Asociacion de pa

3.8.17

escutelas de la region y del estado.

estudiantes de 1.AS son bilingiies y
académicamente mas fiertes.

Para el octavo grado, estudiantes de ¢Que estd haciendo la escuela para apoyar a los estudiantes con los nievos
LAS alcanzan a estudiantes de otras exdmenes (de paper a computadora)?

Pero, para el octave grado los ¢Qué tipo de actividades estin haciendo los estudiantes para familiavizarse con los

(Puede aver una tutoria extra en ingles para los nifios que su primer idioma es

espaitol?

Que ahora son por computatora Hay wun entrenamiento bdsico para alumnos en la computadora antes de tomar lo
exdimenes.

8% Nos gustaria saber si los nifios cuando toman excimenes cubica las lecciones
completa y sino cono podemos ayudarlos.

Transicion de que los nifios ya no ¢Oué se tratan los pruebas? Mas informacion hoy de lo pruebe?

toman exdmenes, o tareas en papel. Si

no es que se utiliza la computadora.

Mas complicados/dificiles ¢Cdmo pademos ayidan a nwestros hijos a tener éxito en los pruebes?

acuerdo a nuestro programca

Padres deben sober los expectativos de | ;Para cudndo tiempo alcorzaremos lo meta de estor a nivel?

Lo forma de enseiior si esto
Siumcionando. Al final ve al resuliado.

Satisfecho con el avance

[

2

it = KR s i wekiazoill = G
* Los comentarios serdn presentados en la préxima reunion de La Mesa Directiva

al

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min.
Entregado por: Bersola/ de Leon
Fecha: 4.21.17

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




Acaemi delis de Sart

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Article # VC
Board Meeting Date: April 21,2017

Subject: Curriculum Design Team

<] Information Item Oniy

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I I [ I

Committee: School Leadership
Recommendation: Campos, P., Bacsafra, J., Conant, C., Suarez, C., G., Bersola, de Ledn

The Curriculum Design Team (CDT) met on April 6, 2017, and addressed the following agenda items:
e Announcements/2016-2017 Meeting Schedule
¢ Literacy Development and Professional Development at LAS
o Update on upcoming literacy PD at LAS
e Report Cards & Progress Reports
o Revision Process and Next Steps
o Assessments that inform academic progress (task for grade level work)
o LAS Report Cards: Featured Math Domains from Frameworks and Clarification of Ratings 3 and
4 in a 5 point scale system
o Report Cards and Progress Reports
e  Charter and LCAP Goals: Internal and External Accountability
o CAASPP Testing Spring 2017Schedule, Countdown Checklist, ISAAP forms
o LAS English Learner Redesgnation Policy for SPED students
o High school/College Readiness and Public Communication
e State Adoption of Subejct Standards, Frameworks and Curriculum
o Timeline
o LAS Budged
o LGBTQ State Curriculum

The next scheduled meeting will take place on Thursday, May 3, 2017 at 2:45pm.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in

Submitted By: Campos ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 04.21.17 () MOU, pages




cademia de ldio rnt

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo de Agenda # VC

Fecha de la Reunién: 21 de Abril del 2017

Tema: Comité del Diseiio Curricular

4 Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacién: Campos, P., Bacsaftra, J., Conant, C., Suarez, C., G., Bersola, de Le6n

El Comité de Disefio Curricular (CDT) se reunio el 6 de abril de 2017, y discutié los siguientes temas:

Normas y Expectativas/Horario de juntas para 2016-2017
Desarrollo de alfabetismo y desarrollo del personal en LAS

o Noticias sobre proximo desarrollo profesional de alfabetizacion en LAS
Boletas de calificacion y reportes de progreso

o Proceso de revision y siguientes pasos

o Evaluacion que medicion de progreso académico estudiantil

o Boletas de calificacion: Estandares grandes de matematicas que apareceran en la boleta y

clarificacion del puntaje 3 v 4 en una escala de 5 puntos.

o Boletas de calificacion y reportes de progreso
Responsabilidad Académica

o Examenes de CAASPP Primavera 2017: Horarios, Lista de Cotejo

o Férmula para Fondos y Control Local de Gastos (LCAP)

o Preparacion para la Preparatoria/Universidad y Comunicacién Publica
La Adopcion de Estandares de Materias y el Plan de Estudios

o Linea de Tiempo

o Presupuesto de LAS

o LGBTQ Plan de Estudios

La préxima junta se llevara a cabo el 3 de mayo de 2017 a las 2:45pm.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Campos ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 04.21.17 () MOU, paginas




